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From: Jim Schriver

To: Julianne Sullivan

Cc: Troy Moon

Subject: RE: Info

Date: Monday, June 19, 2017 5:36:47 PM

Attachments: S@rt—City—Media Preso June2017.pdf

Julie and Troy —
Here is a copy of that Smart City Kiosk presentation... let me know if you have any questions.

Regarding other cities and how they use the Smart City data... are you specifically asking about the
kiosks, or any Smart City component?

Thanks,
Jim

Jim Schriver

TEN Connected Solutions

1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 401
Pittsburgh, PA 15233
412-429-8888, ext 131 (0)
412-992-1397 (C)
https://www.tenconnected.com/

From: Julianne Sullivan [mailto:jas@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: June 19, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>

Cc: Troy Moon <thm@portlandmaine.gov>

Subject: Info

Hi Jim - great to meet you last week with Troy. Would you please send me the presentation you
referenced as well as anything else you have on how your client cities are using the data gathered
from their "smart" initiatives?

Thank you!!

Julie Sullivan

Senior Advisor to the City Manager
tel 207.756.8363
www.portlandmaine.gov

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public
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and/or the media if requested.



From: Jim Schriver

To: Troy Moon (thm@portlandmaine.gov); mike.schneider; Pat Bresnahan
Subject: Cobra Head analysis

Start: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:30:00 AM

End: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:00:00 PM

Location: Go-To-Meeting (see link below)

Troy -

Thanks for your flexibility on the time for this...

Mike and Pat have compiled a nice comparison of the 4 major brands they've recommended for the largest portion of your Street Light project - the
CobraHeads. After you've had a chance to see and feel the 4 vendor's products, this comparison will help you look at the selection from a number of
other angles:

* |nitial acquisition cost

* Light output

* Ongoing operational costs
* Relative energy efficiency

Well present the document, explain the calculations, then answer any of your questions. Well provide you with a soft copy you can save or share with
others -

We should be able to run through thisin 30 minutes...
Below isthe webinar and dia-ininfo... thanks

Jm

CobraHead Analysis
Fri, Jun 30, 2017 11:30 AM - 12:00 PM EDT

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global .gotomeeting.com/join/888332197

You can aso dia in using your phone.
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122

Access Code: 888-332-197

First GoToMeeting? Try atest session: https://care.citrixonline.com/g2m/getready
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From: Jim Schriver

To: Troy Moon (thm@portlandmaine.gov
Subject: FW: potential LED light pilot project
Date: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:56:50 PM
Attachments: image004.png

Troy —we' ve been approved for the Cedar/Casco lighting pilot project...

WE Il reach out to On-Target today to get a quote and get it scheduled. Does Portland have funds to pay for this out
of your operating budget? Should we send you a quote for the work? Or will you fold this under the Street Light
project?

Let me know at your convenience —

Thanks,
Jim

From: Daniels, Stephen [mailto: Stephen.Daniel s@cmpco.com]
Sent: July 31, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>
Cc: Perkins, Rhonda <Rhonda.Perkins@cmpco.com>
Subject: RE: potential LED light pilot project

Hi Jim,

We approve the location for the LED pilot project on the nine (9) poles you selected. We would like for you to
coordinate this directly with your contractor (On Target) but to keep us informed as to planned start and completion
of the lighting change over. The billing and payment for this pilot project work should just be between the City of
Portland, TEN, and your contractor. Thereis no need for CMP to be part of the billing and payment process for the
pilot. Asareminder your contractor must install the approved fusing for each light in this pilot project.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Thanks

Steve

[cidkimage00L.jpg@01D30A03.214B50C0)]

Stephen G. Daniels, CEM

Manager, Sales

205 Center Road, Fairfield, ME 04937

Office 207-453-3365

Cell 207-314-1086

Fax 207-629-4931

stephen.daniel s@cmpco.com<mailto: stephen.dani el s@cmpco.com>

[cid:image002.jpg@01D30A03.214B50C0)]

In the interest of the environment,
please print only if necessary and recycle.

From: Jim Schriver [mailto:jim.schriver@tenconnected.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:21 AM
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Casco Street

replace existing 70 watt fixture:
replace existing 70 watt fixture:
replace existing 70 watt fixture:
replace existing 70 watt fixture:
replace existing 70 watt fixture

Cedar Street

Cedar-1  replace existing 50 watt fixture

Cedar-2  replace existing 50 watt fixture

Cedar-3  no existing light - add new LED fixture with bracket
Cedar4  add new LED fixture and bracket to existing flood light
Cedar-5  replace existing 50 watt fixture

Cedar-6  no existing light - add new LED fixture and bracket




To: Daniels, Stephen
Cc: Perkins, Rhonda
Subject: RE: potential LED light pilot project

Steve —
Good morning — hope you had a good weekend. ..

Question: in order to expedite the process (assuming CMP is able to approve this request) may | reach out to On-
Target thisweek and request a quote for thiswork? | assume it will take them 4-5 business days to turn this around,
so | wanted to get started.

Let me know if you would prefer | wait until you give the formal approval —
Thanks —

Jim

From: Daniels, Stephen [mailto: Stephen.Daniel s@cmpco.com]
Sent: July 28, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com<mailto:jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>>

Cc: Perkins, Rhonda <Rhonda.Perkins@cmpco.com<mailto: Rhonda. Perkins@cmpco.com>>; Troy Moon
(thm@portlandmai ne.gov<mailto:thm@portl andmaine.gov>)

<thm@portlandmai ne.gov<mailto:thm@portlandmai ne.gov>>

Subject: RE: potential LED light pilot project

Thanks Jim, we'll review this and get back to you.
Steve

[cid:image001.jpg@01D30A03.214B50C0]

Stephen G. Daniels, CEM

Manager, Sales

205 Center Road, Fairfield, ME 04937

Office 207-453-3365

Cell 207-314-1086

Fax 207-629-4931

stephen.daniel s@cmpco.com<mailto: stephen.daniel s@cmpco.com>

[cid:image002.jpg@01D30A03.214B50C0)]

In the interest of the environment,
please print only if necessary and recycle.

From: Jim Schriver [mailto:jim.schriver @tenconnected.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:07 PM

To: Daniels, Stephen
Cc: Perkins, Rhonda; Troy Moon (thm@portlandmai ne.gov<mailto:thm@portlandmai ne.gov>)
Subject: RE: potential LED light pilot project

Steve—
Hereisamodified request... with only 1-for-1 replacement of existing cobra head lights for LED cobra head
lights. This new approach only requires 9 lightsinstalled...
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The location of each pole is noted on the attached map. There will be 5 new lights on Casco and 4 lights along
Cedar Street.

Please review this modified request and let us know if you have any questions, or need us to make any changes. If
no changes are required, we' |l reach out to On-Target to get a quote and leadtime for the work.

Thanks again for your help —

Regards,
Jm

Jim Schriver

TEN Connected Solutions

1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 401
Pittsburgh, PA 15233
412-429-8888, ext 131 (O)
412-992-1397 (C)
https://www.tenconnected.com/

From: Daniels, Stephen [mailto: Stephen.Daniel s@cmpco.com]
Sent: July 27, 2017 3:01 PM

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

Jim,

Y es, please resubmit for locations with existing lights that will be replaced with LEDs.
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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:21 AM

To: Daniels, Stephen
Cc: Perkins, Rhonda; Troy Moon (thm@portlandmai ne.gov<mailto:thm@portlandmai ne.gov>)
Subject: RE: potential LED light pilot project

Steve —
Good morning... aspromised, hereisasummary of our request on behalf of the City of Portland.

The two streets that Portland has identified for the pilot are CEDAR STREET and CASCO STREET. They are
located close to each other (see the attached map).

We looked at both streets by both walking them and by using Google street view to confirm pole placement. |'ve
attempted to place dots on the attached map so we know where the CMP poles are |ocated.

There are atotal of 11 poles on these two streets— 5 on Casco and 6 on Cedar. While this number is alittle higher
than we expected, we were hoping that CMP would still be willing to proceed with a pilot.

A summary of our request isasfollows. 11 new LED light fixtures, roughly 40 watts each, and 3 new bracketsto
be placed on poles

[cid:image004.png@01D30A03.214B50C0]

The City will provide, or pay for, the fixtures, the brackets, and the qualified labor to install them. If it is acceptable
to CMP, TEN Connected would probably request a quote from On-Target, and after receipt of a purchase order, they
would install the equipment as their work schedule allows, but probably in the next 2-4 weeks.

Does this sound acceptable? Arethere any elements we are missing?

As soon as you are able to confirm that our approach is sound, we will proceed to contact On Target about getting a
quote. If you'd like us to modify any portion of this, please let me know.

Thanks again for your willingness to help the City with this pilot — I look forward to your reply —

Best regards,
Jm

Jim Schriver

TEN Connected Solutions

1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 401
Pittsburgh, PA 15233
412-429-8888, ext 131 (O)
412-992-1397 (C)
https://www.tenconnected.com/

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately del ete this message and any
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https://www.tenconnected.com/

attachment hereto and/or copy hereof, as such message contains confidential information intended solely for the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The use or disclosure of such information to third partiesis prohibited
by law and may giveriseto civil or crimina liability.

The views presented in this message are solely those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent the opinion of
Avangrid Networks, Inc. or any company of its group. Neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor any company of its
group guarantees the integrity, security or proper receipt of this message. Likewise, neither Avangrid Networks, Inc.
nor any company of its group accepts any liability whatsoever for any possible damages arising from, or in
connection with, data interception, software viruses or manipulation by third parties.

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




From: Troy Moon

To: Jim Schriver
Subject: Re: FW: potential LED light pilot project
Date: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:05:29 PM

Yes- | will chargeit to the streetlight capital money | have. That isgood news! Let's get
started.

On Mon, Jul 31, 2017 at 1:56 PM, Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com> wrote:
Troy —we' ve been approved for the Cedar/Casco lighting pilot project...

WEe'll reach out to On-Target today to get a quote and get it scheduled. Does Portland have
funds to pay for thisout of your operating budget? Should we send you a quote for the
work? Or will you fold this under the Street Light project?

Let me know at your convenience —

Thanks,
Jm

From: Daniels, Stephen [mailto: Stephen.Daniel s@cmpco.com)]
Sent: July 31, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Jm Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>
Cc: Perkins, Rhonda <Rhonda.Perkins@cmpco.com>
Subject: RE: potential LED light pilot project

Hi Jim,

We approve the location for the LED pilot project on the nine (9) poles you selected. We
would like for you to coordinate this directly with your contractor (On Target) but to keep us
informed as to planned start and completion of the lighting change over. The billing and
payment for this pilot project work should just be between the City of Portland, TEN, and
your contractor. There is no need for CMP to be part of the billing and payment process for
the pilot. Asareminder your contractor must install the approved fusing for each light in
this pilot project.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Thanks

Steve

[cid:image001.jpg@01D30A03.214B50C0)

Stephen G. Daniels, CEM

Manager, Sales

205 Center Road, Fairfield, ME 04937

Office 207-453-3365

Cell 207-314-1086

Fax 207-629-4931

stephen.dani el s@cmpco.com<mail to: stephen.dani el s@cmpco.com>
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
Good morning — hope you had a good weekend...

Question: in order to expedite the process (assuming CMP is able to approve this request)
may | reach out to On-Target this week and request a quote for thiswork? | assume it will
take them 4-5 business days to turn this around, so | wanted to get started.

Let me know if you would prefer | wait until you give the formal approval —
Thanks —

Jm

From: Dani€ls, Stephen [mailto: Stephen.Daniel s@cmpco.com)]
Sent: July 28, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com<mailto:jim.schriver@
tenconnected.com>>

Cc: Perkins, Rhonda <Rhonda.Perkins@cmpco.com<mailto: Rhonda. Perkins@cmpco.
com>>; Troy Moon (thm@portlandmai ne.gov<mailto:thm@portlandmaine.gov>)

<thm@portlandmaine.gov<mailto:thm@portlandmaine.gov>>
Subject: RE: potential LED light pilot project

Thanks Jim, we'll review this and get back to you.
Steve

[cid:image001.jpg@01D30A03.214B50C0)]

Stephen G. Daniels, CEM

Manager, Sales

205 Center Road, Fairfield, ME 04937

Office 207-453-3365

Cell 207-314-1086

Fax 207-629-4931

stephen.dani el s@cmpco.com<mailto: stephen.dani el s@cmpco.com>
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

To: Danidls, Stephen
Cc: Perkins, Rhonda; Troy Moon (thm@portlandmaine.gov<mailto:

thm@portlandmaine.gov>)
Subject: RE: potential LED light pilot project

Steve —
Hereisamodified request... with only 1-for-1 replacement of existing cobra head lights for
LED cobrahead lights. This new approach only requires 9 lightsinstalled...

[cidkimage003,jpg@01D30A03.214B50C0)

The location of each poleis noted on the attached map. There will be 5 new lights on Casco
and 4 lights along Cedar Street.

Please review this modified request and let us know if you have any questions, or need us to
make any changes. If no changes are required, we' |l reach out to On-Target to get a quote
and leadtime for the work.

Thanks again for your help —

Regards,
Jm

Jim Schriver

TEN Connected Solutions

1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 401
Pittsburgh, PA 15233
412-429-8888, ext 131 (O)
412-992-1397 (C)
https.//www.tenconnected.com/

From: Danidls, Stephen [mailto: Stephen.Daniel s@cmpco.com]
Sent: July 27, 2017 3:01 PM

To: Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com<mailto:jim.schriver@
tenconnected.com>>
Cc: Perkins, Rhonda <Rhonda.Perkins@cmjpco.com<mailto: Rhonda. Perkins@cmpco.

com>>; Troy Moon (thm@portlandmaine.gov<mailto:thm@portlandmaine.gov>)
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

[cidkimage002.jpg@01D30A03.214B50C0)]

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
Good morning... aspromised, here is a summary of our request on behalf of the City of
Portland.

The two streets that Portland has identified for the pilot are CEDAR STREET and CASCO
STREET. They are located close to each other (see the attached map).

We looked at both streets by both walking them and by using Google street view to confirm
pole placement. I’ ve attempted to place dots on the attached map so we know where the
CMP poles are located.

There are atotal of 11 poles on these two streets— 5 on Casco and 6 on Cedar. While this
number is alittle higher than we expected, we were hoping that CMP would still be willing
to proceed with a pilot.

A summary of our request isasfollows: 11 new LED light fixtures, roughly 40 watts each,


tel:207-453-3365
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and 3 new brackets to be placed on poles

[cid:image004.png@01D30A 03.214B50C0]

The City will provide, or pay for, the fixtures, the brackets, and the qualified labor to install
them. If it isacceptableto CMP, TEN Connected would probably request a quote from On-
Target, and after receipt of a purchase order, they would install the equipment as their work
schedule allows, but probably in the next 2-4 weeks.

Does this sound acceptable? Are there any elements we are missing?

As soon as you are able to confirm that our approach is sound, we will proceed to contact
On Target about getting aquote. If you'd like usto modify any portion of this, please let me
know.

Thanks again for your willingness to help the City with this pilot — I ook forward to your
reply —

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

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete
this message and any attachment hereto and/or copy hereof, as such message contains
confidential information intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.
The use or disclosure of such information to third partiesis prohibited by law and may give
rise to civil or criminal liability.

The views presented in this message are solely those of the author(s) and do not necessarily
represent the opinion of Avangrid Networks, Inc. or any company of its group. Neither


tel:412-429-8888%2C%20ext%20131
https://www.tenconnected.com/

Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor any company of its group guarantees the integrity, security or
proper receipt of this message. Likewise, neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor any company
of its group accepts any liability whatsoever for any possible damages arising from, or in
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

Troy Moon

Sustainability Coordinator
City of Portland, ME
207-756-8362



From: Jim Schriver

To: Troy Moon (thm@portlandmaine.gov
Subject: action items from this week

Date: Friday, September 1, 2017 5:42:17 PM
Troy -

Thanks for the time thisweek... | thought we made alot of progress.

In the spirit of keeping us on the same page, with a project that has alot of moving parts and seems to evolve each
day, | thought 1'd provide arecap of recent activity and upcoming action items.

Hereismy list - please feel free to add to it or suggest corrections:
Updates:

* A draft of the Bill of Sale between CMP/Portland for the buyback has been finalized and verbally agreed to by
CMP. It was sent to Michael Goldman and iswaiting for his approval before we set aclosing date. 1t has been
confirmed that the City has the money reserved to pay the ~ $600k to CMP without using any of the Street Light
project funding

* The project has been split into 2 phases, roughly $4M and $4M, to help the City manage its debt levels and
maintain its good ratings. Phase 1 will commence as soon as we can get the contracts signed, and construction will
happen in the fall of 2017 and might spill into the first month or two of 2018. Phase 2 will likely be July 2018 thru
December 2018

Action items:

Send pilot project picturesto Troy (done; if we find any more good ones, we'll send next week)
Send Brendan a copy of the lighting savings spreadsheet (done)
Confirm BoA's ability to provide the same aggressive rate on just phase 1 of the project (done)
Define activities in Phase 1 and Phase 2; consider various factors (maximize savings, execute the 'low-hanging-
fruit', equipment leadtimes, etc)
*  Determine how much of the cobra head project to execute in phase 1
* Determine how much of the decoratives (or non-cobraheads) for phase 1
*  Determine what portions of Smart City to execute in phase 1
* Contact BoA to set up contract for $4M financing for phase 1
*  Get Project on City Council meeting agenda for Sept 18th
*  Determine what materials to prepare for Sept 18th meeting - summary sheet of the project, or afull-blown
presentation by Jon or Troy, supported by TEN Connected?
*  Confirm final costs and leadtimes on LED fixtures, make a vendor selection by 9/8
* Define choices for decoratives by major category or geography (Old Port, Congress Street, etc)
*  Set up demo installation in September to help aide decision-making for decoratives:
What is the standard, by neighborhood? What is the approach for dark-sky compliance?
Green teardrops. screw-in LED lamp, or retrofit kit, or new fixture
Black Town & Country: screw in LED lamp, or new fixture? Can we rehab any fixtures?
Black Spring City fixtures and polesin Old Port: 2 sockets per pole, glass globe; retrofit or replace?
Wooden poles on Baxter Blvd - add LED or replace everything?
Nautical lights on Eastern Prom and waterfront: upgrade or replace?

EE S

E I

What elseam | missing? Letstalk early next week and make sure we're not missing anything -
Thanks - have a great weekend -

Jim


mailto:jim.schriver@tenconnected.com
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

To: Michael Goldman; Nancy English

Subject: Fwd: Street Lighting Project Draft Resolution Language.docx
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 7:29:41 AM

Attachments: Street Lighting Project Draft Resolution Language.docx
Nancy,

Hereis adraft resolution that might be useful to create the council order for the street light
project

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: rob.campbell <rob.campbell @tensaves.com>

Date: Tue, Sep 12, 2017 at 2:39 PM

Subject: Street Lighting Project Draft Resolution Language.docx

To: Troy Moon <thm@portlandmaine.gov>

CC: Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>

Good afternoon Troy,

As promised, please find attached, some recommended draft resolution language for your
upcoming council meeting to:

- approve aresolution to enter into a contract with TCS.

- approve aresolution to enter into afinancing agreement with the Bank of Americato fund
the project through a tax-exempt municipal lease.

| hope you find this helpful.

Best regards,

Rob

Troy Moon

Sustainability Coordinator
City of Portland, ME
207-756-8362
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RESOLUTION NO. ######



CONTRACT: TEN CONNECTED SOLUTIONS FOR A CONVERSION OF CITY STREET LIGHTS TO LED FIXTURES & TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP FROM UTILITY TO MUNICIPALITY



WHEREAS, the City of Portland sought qualified Firms/Contractors to undertake a turnkey (design/build) process for the conversion of approximately #,### citywide street lights to Light Emitting Diode (LED); and

WHEREAS, on October 6, 2016, the City released a Request for Proposals, RFP #2917, seeking firms to achieve a citywide “Conversion of City Street Lights to LED Fixtures & Transfer of Ownership from Utility to Municipality” Project; and

WHEREAS, on November 9, 2016, the City received seven (7) submissions, which were reviewed and ranked, and 2 submissions were selected to make presentations to a panel on January 25, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the submission and presentation from TEN Connected Solutions has been found to be fully qualified and responsive to the City’s request both in project delivery and total project costs; and

WHEREAS, funding for this project is available through a tax exempt municipal lease from the Bank of America for a ten (10) year term at 2.05% annual interest.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Portland that the City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract with TEN Connected Solutions for the purpose of undertaking a turnkey process to convert existing City street lights to Light Emitting Diode (LED) technology and to transfer ownership of the street lights from the Utility to the City for an amount not to exceed $8,000,000 to be phased over two fiscal periods: July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 and July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 with each phase not to exceed $4,000,000.  A record signature copy of said contract and any amendments to be on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Portland that the City Manager is authorized to enter into a financing agreement with the Bank of America for the purpose of funding the conversion of the existing City street lights to Light Emitting Diode (LED) technology and to transfer ownership of the street lights from the Utility to the City for an amount not to exceed $8,000,000 to be phased over two fiscal periods: July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 and July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 with each phase not to exceed $4,000,000.  A record signature copy of said agreement and any amendments to be on file in the Office of the City Clerk.




From: Jim Schriver

To: Troy Moon (thm@portlandmaine.gov
Subject: request for info - parks

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:11:57 PM
Troy -

Our engineering team has requested information about two projects that will likely fall into Phase 1 of the Street
Light project (Payson Park field lights, Deering Oaks fountain lights)

Could you pass this along to the appropriate person, or help us find someone who could answer these questions?

1. Regarding Payson Park softball field:
* can someone define which level of play occurs here? Isit high school baseball / softball? College level?
Junior High?
*  Arethere any plans available which show the electrical infrastructure and lighting as originally designed?
2. Regarding Deering Oaks pond fountain:
* Can the City share any drawing or documents that outline the existing lighting system, the mounting
hardware, and the electrical infrastructure that supports it?
* If no drawings are available, how many physical fixtures are currently deployed to light the fountain? Isthe
fixture type and wattage known?
* |sthere an estimated depth of that pond? At its deepest point? What is the approximate depth where the
fountain is |located?
*  Arethere snapping turtles known to inhabit the pond? (precautions on system wiring will be taken if turtles
are suspected)
* When the fountain lighting was installed, was the pond drained, or was the equipment installed while the pond
was full?

Thanks in advance - let me know if you have any questions -

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

To: Ethan Hipple; Jim Schriver

Subject: Fwd: request for info - parks

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:13:49 PM
Ethan,

Can you or someone on your staff get back to Jim Schriver at TEN Connected with the info
they are requesting about the Payson Ballfield and the Deering Oaks Fountain? A

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>

Date: Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:11 PM

Subject: request for info - parks

To: "Troy Moon (thm@portlandmaine.gov)" <thm@portlandmaine.gov>

Troy -

Our engineering team has requested information about two projects that will likely fall into
Phase 1 of the Street Light project (Payson Park field lights, Deering Oaks fountain lights)

Could you pass this along to the appropriate person, or help us find someone who could
answer these questions?

1.A Regarding Payson Perk softball field:

A A*A A can someone define which level of play occurs here?A Isit high school
aseball / softball?A College level?A Junior High?

A *A A Arethere any plans available which show the electrical infrastructure and
ing as originally designed?
A Regarding Deering Oaks pond fountain:

A *A A Can the City share any drawing or documents that outline the existing lighting
system, the mounting hardware, and the electrical infrastructure that supportsit?
A A*A A If nodrawings are available, how many physical fixtures are currently
deployed to light the fountai n?A |sthe fixture type and wattage known?
A A A*A A Isthere an estimated depth of that pond?A At its deepest point?A What is the
approximate depth where the fountain is located?
A A A*A A Arethere snapping turtles known to inhabit the pond?A (precautions on
system wiring will be taken if turtles are suspected)
A A A*A A When thefountain lighting was installed, was the pond drained, or was the
equipment installed while the pond was full?
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Thanksin advance - let me know if you have any questions -

Regards,
Jm

Jim Schriver
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TEN Connected Solutions

1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 401
Pittsburgh, PAA 15233
412-429-8888, ext 131A (O)
412-992-1397A (C)

https://www.tenconnected.com/

Troy Moon

Sustainability Coordinator
City of Portland, ME
207-756-8362
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From: Troy Moon

To: Ethan Owens

Subject: Fwd: request for info - parks

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:25:59 PM
Hi Ethan,

| see Ethan Hippleis on vacation.A Can you respond here?
---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Troy Moon <thm@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 2:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: request for info - parks

To: Ethan Hipple <ehipple@portlandmaine.gov>, Jim Schriver

<jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>

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

Regarding Payson Park softball field:

1.A
A A A*A A can someone define which level of play occurs here?A Isit high school
basebal | / softball?A College level?A Junior High?

A~

A A*A A Arethere any plans available which show the electrical infrastructure and
lighting as originally designed?

A 2.A Regarding Deering Oaks pond fountain:

A A A*A A Can the City share any drawing or documents that outline the existing lighting
system, the mounting hardware, and the electrical infrastructure that supports it?

A A*A A If no drawings are available, how many physical fixtures are currently
deployed to light the fountai n?A Isthe fixture type and wattage known?

A A A*A A Isthere an estimated depth of that pond?A At its deepest point?A What isthe
approximate depth where the fountain is located?

A A*A A Arethere snapping turtles known to inhabit the pond?A (precautions on
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system wiring will be taken if turtles are suspected)
A A A*A A When thefountain lighting was installed, was the pond drained, or was the
equipment installed while the pond was full?

Thanks in advance - let me know if you have any gquestions -

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
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From: Ethan Hipple

To: Ethan Owens
Subject: Fwd: request for info - parks
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:28:40 PM

Can you please get back to them? Thanks

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Troy Moon" <thm@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: Sep 26, 2017 1:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: request for info - parks

To: "Ethan Hipple" <ehipple@portlandmaine.gov>, "Jim Schriver"

<jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>
Cc:

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

Our engineering team has regquested information about two projects that will likely fall into
Phase 1 of the Street Light project (Payson Park field lights, Deering Oaks fountain lights)

Could you pass this along to the appropriate person, or help us find someone who could
answer these questions?

~

1.A Regarding Payson Park softball field:

A A*A A can someone define which level of play occurs here?A Isit high school

aseball / softball?A College level?2A Junior High?

A A*A A Arethere any plans available which show the electrical infrastructure and

ighting as originally designed?

A Regarding Deering Oaks pond fountain:
A *A A Can the City share any drawing or documents that outline the existing

ting system, the mounting hardware, and the electrical infrastructure that supports it?
A *A A If no drawings are available, how many physical fixtures are currently

loyed to light the fountai n?A Isthe fixture type and wattage known?

A A*A A Isthere an estimated depth of that pond?A At its deepest point?A What is
e approximate depth where the fountain is located?

A A*A A Arethere snapping turtles known to inhabit the pond?A (precautions on

stem wiring will be taken if turtles are suspected)

A A*A A When thefountain lighting was installed, was the pond drained, or was the
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

To: Brendan O"Connell

Subject: touching base - First Reading

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 8:50:41 AM

Brendan -

Good morning...  with Troy being out, | wanted to touch base and see if everything went OK with

the first reading of the Council last night. Is there anything you or Jon need from TEN Connected in
regards to the Street Light project?

Let me know if there is anything we can do to help —
Thanks,

Jim

Jim Schriver

TEN Connected Solutions

1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 401
Pittsburgh, PA 15233
412-429-8888, ext 131 (0)
412-992-1397 (C)
https://www.tenconnected.com
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From: Ethan Owens

To: jim.schriver@tenconnected.com; Ethan Hipple; Troy Moon; RW
Subject: Portland Maine

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 2:05:40 PM

Attachments: IMG_0562.JPG

MuscoEstimate_City of Portland (1).pdf

Good Morning,
| will add what i can and find out what | don't know.

Our engineering team has requested information about two projects that will likely fall into Phase 1 of the Street Light project
(Payson Park field lights, Deering Oaks fountain lights)

Could you pass this along to the appropriate person, or help us find someone who could answer these questions?

1. Regarding Payson Park softball field:
* can someone define which level of play occurs here? Isit high school baseball / softball? College level? Junior High?

Thelighting system and the poles are very old and none of the existing system
can beused again. Thelevel of play isnormally high school and State Playoff
games. Attached isa quote for Musco Lighting which we have used at two
other locations and would prefer to use Musco at any new installations because
of our experience with the product and the 25 yr warranty.

* Arethere any plans available which show the electrical infrastructure and lighting as originally designed? No

2. Regarding Deering Oaks pond fountain:

* Can the City share any drawing or documents that outline the existing lighting system, the mounting hardware, and the
electrical infrastructure that supportsit?

* |f no drawings are available, how many physical fixtures are currently deployed to light the fountain? Isthe fixture
type and wattage known?

* |sthere an estimated depth of that pond? At its deepest point? What is the approximate depth where the fountain is
located?

*  Are there snapping turtles known to inhabit the pond? (precautions on system wiring will be taken if turtles are
suspected)

* When the fountain lighting was installed, was the pond drained, or was the equipment installed while the pond was full?

Ethan Owens CPRP, CPSI, AOLCP

Parks Assistant Director, Athletic Facilities and Playground/Courts Manager
City of Portland - Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Dept.

212 Canco Road Portland, Maine 04103 — USA

207-808-5400 eowens@portlandmaine.gov
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Budget Estimate

City of Portland, ME
June 8, 2017
Ethan Owens

Budget Estimate — Materials & Installation
Musco’s Light-Structure™ as described below, and delivered to the job site:

Payson Park Softball (HID Light Source — Materials Only) $110,000 - $120,000

Payson Park Softball (LED Light Source — Materials Only) $155,000 - $165,000
Estimated cost to hire an electrical contractor to install: $60,000 - $70,000

Deering Oaks Park Baseball (HID Light Source — Materials Only) $165,000 - $175,000

Deering Oaks Park Baseball (LED Light Source — Materials Only) $215,000 - $225,000
Estimated cost to hire an electrical contractor to install: $60,000 - $70,000

Riverton Elementary School Softball (HID Light Source — Materials Only) $115,000 - $125,000

Riverton Elementary School Softball (LED Light Source — Materials Only) $175,000 - $185,000
Estimated cost to hire an electrical contractor to install: $60,000 - $70,000

Equipment Description
Light-Structure™ in 5 Easy Pieces™

e Pre-Cast concrete bases
Galvanized steel poles
Remote electrical component enclosures
Pole length wire harnesses
Factory-aimed and assembled luminaries

Benefits of Light-Structure™ System
e Reduction of energy and maintenance costs by 50% to 85% over typical 1500w HID equipment
e Reduction of spill light and glare by 50% or more
e Guaranteed light levels
e Anunmatched warranty for up to 25 years that includes onsite maintenance
e Are-lamp of your facility after 5000 hrs of operation for HID fixtures
e Includes our Control-Linkg System for remote on/off control and performance monitoring with 24/7 customer
support

Notes
e Requires confirmation of field dimensions, pole locations, and Musco lighting design prior to providing quote(s)

¢ Assumes field dimensions of 60’/273°/273'/273’ for the Payson Park Softball field, 90°/347'/312°/313’ for the
Deering Oaks Park Baseball field, and 60’/275°/275’/275’ for the Riverton Elementary School Softball field

e Based upon projects similar in scope, and is intended for preliminary planning purposes only

e Pricing is based on June 2017 pricing and is subject to change

e Getting electrical power to the site, coordination with the utility, and any power company fees are the
responsibility of the owner

e Assumes standard soil conditions — rock, bottomless, wet or unsuitable soil may require additional engineering,
special installation methods and additional cost

e Assumes building code and wind speed — 2009 IBC, 100mph

Please feel free to contact us with any questions you may have.

Mike Berry — Sales Representative Cally Sytsma — Project Planning Specialist
Musco Lighting Musco Lighting

Phone: 617-571-3714 Phone: 800/825-6030

Email: mike.berry@musco.com Email: cally.sytsma@musco.com

HID & LED

0000
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From: Allison Carroll

To: Amy Seqal; Belinda Ray; Carol Hutchins; Chelsea Malacara; Colette Bouchard; Craig Lapine; Cynthia Loebenstein;
Dory Waxman; Ethan Hipple; Jaime Parker; Meri Lowry; Michael Mertaugh; Nathan Robbins; Sally Deluca; Zack
Anchors

Subject: Workshop minutes

Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 9:12:38 PM

Attachments: PC Workshop Minutes 092017.pdf

Hello everyone,

Hope you're all having a great week. For those of you who missed the workshop, attached are the
minutes. Of course, if you have any additional questions, feel free to ask Sally or Ethan.

Take care,
AL Carnell

Executive Assistant

City of Portland, Parks, Recreation & Facilities
212 Canco Road, Portland, Maine 04103
207.808.5428

“Portland, Maine. Yes. Life's good here.”
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Portland, Maine (920 Ves. Life's good here.

In attendance: Commission Members: Dory Waxman, Chair, Jaime Parker, Vice Chair, Carol Hutchins, Craig Lapine,
Michael Mertaugh, Nathan Robbins, Colette Bouchard, Amy Segal and Zack Anchors. Staff: Sally DeLuca, Ethan Hipple,
and Alli Carroll

PARKS COMMISSION WORKSHOP
September 19, 2017

The workshop began at 5:43 PM.

Ethan spenttime goingoverthe ten-year CIP draftand timeline. This past summer he had asked the Neighborhood
Associations and Friends Groups to go through their part of the CIP draft to prioritize their projects. Six Friends Groups
responded. Ethan thentook theirfeedback and incorporated them into this current plan as well as staff assessments.
The Departmentistryingto keep the requests at about $2 million ayearand felt that that was a reasonable request
fromthe City’s CIP of $12-S15 million ayear.

Ethan then continued to briefly explainthe projects:

e DoughertyField, athleticfield: There was a masterplan done in 2008 that calls for replacing the West School
athleticfield. Thisis amultipurpose athleticfield. This was recommended by the 2011 athleticfacilities studies
that was done.

e Fitzpatrick Scoreboard and Road Drainage: This was pushed forward from lastyear. The scoreboard is out of
date and needsto be replaced. Other piece is the drainage. The road between Hadlock field and Fitzpatrick
track has waterrushingdownitand it is hitting the track.

e Memorial Field Turf Replacement: Thisis ourbiggest project. Thisis afresh estimate fromthose replacing the
turf and sand and rubber base. They usually have alife expectancy of 10 years and we are overthat right now.

e Payson A Softball Field: We are doing alot of Title VIIIlimprovements. The lights need replacing. The current
lights are too wornto continue to be repaired. They will be LED. Thisis a legal finding from the office of civil
rights to make the girlsin compliance to the boys that play on Hadlock.

e RivertonSoftball Field: There is ahuge drainage problem. All the drainage from the school flows right by the
field. Whenrain comes, iterodesthe infield. Crews have beenfillingitin butthe watershould be redirected.

e Evergreen Columbarium phases2and 3: Thisis part of the cemetery expansion. We have built 1/3 of it so far
and are selling niches slowly. Thisis revenue producing. Once the circle is complete, we believe it would be
much more attractive to people. It would be amore secluded place for reflection and mourning. Thisisrevenue
producing.

e EvergreenTree Planting: This wasarequestfromthe Friends of Evergreen, however, thatis inthe operating
budget. We are notseeking CIP money for this.

e Community Gardens: We have shifted ourthoughts on Community Gardens to expanding existing gardens.

e DeeringOaks Light Replacement: This will very likely happen. Ifitdoes, it could be underthe City Manager’s
budget forthe LED streetlight replacement program. Been working with project planners to prioritize parks and
facilities lights.

e Dougherty Skatepark Expansion: Lovingitto death. It isvery crowded and needs to expand. We have held two
publicmeetings to plan a design with more advanced terrain. Total price tag for thisis $300,000. It willbe a
public private partnership with $100,000 fundraised by the public.

e Fort Gorges Structural Improvements: This has been a public-private partnership with the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineersandthe Friends of Fort Gorges. These are improvements that willhelp preserve the area, make it
saferfor the public,and more accessible. Right now, peoplego at theirownrisk. The City would like togetto a
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place where itis comfortable giving event permits. Thisis a public private partnership with the Friends of Fort
Gorges and the Army Corp.

e Portland Landing: This will be for design development.

e Riverton Playground: The City has 27 Playgrounds city wide butthe Riverton playgroundis used heavily. Trying
to do a rotation where one year we will do one playground, the nexttwo playgrounds, the next one, etc.
Riverton used to have two playgrounds. Now everyone is using one. This new design will most likely be a
mixture of manufactured and natural elements.

Dory opened the discussion up to everyone.

Jaime started. He asked when the operating budget process happen. Members would like to see the operating budget to
have a better understanding of the bigger picture. Sally expressed that she will be in budget mode from November 2017
until May 2018 but itis not publicknowledge while she is buildingit. Ethan said that he has a list of projects under
$25,000 andthat is a useful thingtolook at because alot can be done for lessthan $25,000. So those go inline with our
operating budget andis called minor capital. Sally and Ethan would be more than happy to share that list. The current
budgetisonline forthose interestedin more information.

Michael showed interestintree planting, especially in Evergreen Cemetery. Ethan said that they planted more trees
than theytook out thisyear. Also, the divisionis budgeting to take care of hazardous trees and continuingto budgetto
plant more trees.

Craig inquired about the community gardens. Historically, CDBG usually funds this. So, isthe amount listed supplemental
or as if CDBG funding wasn’t available? Ethan said that this could be supplemental but the division does not know if they
will get CDBG funding.

A questionwas raised about whetherthe fees gathered at sporting events on these athleticfield cycles back to the parks
insome way. Sally explained that generally those fees go to the school department or to the organization renting the
facility. The City doesn’treceive any revenue foryouth playing on grass fields. We do get a fee from anyone usingthe
artificial stadiums. Ethan added that these fees would be offsetting revenueto pay for the cost to operate them.
Unfortunately, itdoesn’t come close to fundingthe operating budget for ballfields.

Colette asked about the requests from Neighborhood Associations and Friends Groups. Ethan said that those requests
that we didn’talready have on our listhave “***” nexttothem.Some requests did not make the listand those are listed
on the last page. He explained them:

e EvergreenCemeterytree planting:itis definitely planned on butitin our operating bbudget.

e Deering Oaks Vegetative Sound Barrier: the Divisionis not opposedto this concept but we are designinga
multiuse trail forthis arearight now and we aren’t sure what the landscape architectis planningfor trees just
yet.

e Longfellow Parklighting, electrical and water: at this time the Division does notfeel that thisis necessary
because of the size of the park.

e Longfellow Park sidewalk wideningto 60”: This is a great topic. The City isaiming to make parks, facilities, etc.
ADA accessible. We are currently studying the issue and have a consultant. We didn’tincludethis request in this
listbecause we need to know what the study says first. At thistime, the sidewalks at Longfellow Park meet the
minimum requirements.

e OrlandSt. Parklet: requested by Libbytown Neighborhood Association. Thisis atransportation project and Ethan
recommended they contactthat department.
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e ThompsonsPointboatlaunch:alsorequested by Libbytown Neighborhood Association, unfortunately thisis not
City property.

Amy excused herself from the meetingat 6:33 PM.

Craig brought up the Deering Oaks restroom. It has been one of the top priorities from the Parks Commission but the CIP
showsitunder2021. Ethan saidthatitwasn’ton lastyear’s CIP listbutyes, it made it to fiscal year 2021 (July 2020).
Sally addedthatthere are restaurants there and the porter pottiesand by adding permanent bathrooms we have to
budgetto maintainit. Meanwhile, the Departmentis dealing with not having any sort of bathroomin otherareas.

Nathan continued by stating his concernthat he’s seeingalot of playgrounds and ballfields. Sally explained the amount
of use they getand that theirrevenue needs to come into offset operations. It’s atricky balance. Nathan then stated
that the area of Back Cove Trail crossing Tukey’s Bridge collects puddles. Some people have told him that they have seen
people getting up onthe guardrail to avoid the puddle. Ethan said that there are some maintenance things that can be
done to help that problem. As fortrails, the City maintains Fore River, Bayside, Back Cove, and Eastern Prom Trail. Our
partner, Portland Trails maintains the rest with some exceptions. The reason you don’t see alothere istheyaren’t that
expensive, sothey don’tend up on this list of projects over $25,000. Nathan wonders an assessment can be done so that
trailsdon’t fall behind. Jaimesaid that Portland Trails have been partnering with the City much more. People dovalue
trailsand the improvement of those are instrumental. A bundle of all trail issues could resultin $50,000 in
improvements. Ethan reiterated that this listis projects over $25,000 and that othertrail projects end up in othercity
budgets. Jaime and Michael again showed interestin seeingthe current operating budget to understand the process
fully. Sally and Ethan continued to try to explain the process and that the ballfieldstend to get the capital moneytofixit
but the passive parks get more of the operating budget. Parks Division (Forestry, Horticulture, Parks, Cemeteries, and
Ballfields) budgetis $4 million and $800,000 of that is Ballfields. Less than a quarter of it. Sally wanted to remind
everyone thatthe passive areas are theirfocusin the operating budget.

Dory, Jaime and the other Commission Members thanked Ethan and Sally for theirwork and gave themtheirblessing.

The workshop ended at 7:23 PM.






From: Belinda Ray

To: Ethan Hipple; Sally Deluca

Subject: Fwd: Workshop minutes

Date: Thursday, October 5, 2017 8:30:55 AM
Attachments: PC Workshop Minutes 092017.pdf

Just read the workshop minutes. Bless you both. A million times over.

-)

Belinda S. Ray

City Council, District 1
City Hall

389 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101
BSR@portlandmaine.gov

Sign up for my newsletter or visit my blog!

Please Note: Under Maine law, emails sent or received by public officials or city

empl OYy€€ES may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As aresult, please be advised that what is
written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the mediaif requested.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Allison Carroll <acarroll @portlandmaine.gov>

Date: Wed, Oct 4, 2017 at 9:12 PM

Subject: Workshop minutes

To: Amy Segal <amybellsegal 12@gmail.com>, Belinda Ray <bsr@portlandmaine.gov>,
Carol Hutchins <hutchins carol @hotmail.com>, Chelsea Malacara
<chelsea.foote@maine.edu>, Colette Bouchard <coletteb1821@gmail.com>, Craig Lapine
<craig@cultivatingcommunity.org>, Cynthia L oebenstein <cloebenstein@yahoo.com>, Dory
Waxman <mermaidst@gmail.com>, Ethan Hipple <ehipple@portlandmaine.gov>, Jaime
Parker <Jaime@trails.org>, Meri Lowry <mnlowry@hotmail.com>, Michael Mertaugh

<michaelmertaugh@gmail.com>, Nathan Robbins <npal mer.robbins@gmail.com>, Sally
Deluca <dd@portlandmaine.gov>, Zack Anchors <zack.anchor mail.com>

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
AL Carrnell

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
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tel:(207)%20808-5428

From: Jim Schriver

To: Ethan Owens

Cc: Pat Bresnahan

Subject: RE: Portland Maine

Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 10:46:12 AM
Ethan —

Thanks for the Deering Oaks pond light picture... do you know how many of those fixtures are
currently installed? Pat Bresnahan (copied here) is with our engineering team and will reach out to
you separately to ask a few more questions.

Also —thanks for the Musco Lighting quote. They usually have really good lighting products, so we’ll
reach out to Mike Berry and try to coordinate the details. Would you mind sending Mike an email
letting him know that we’re working with the City on the Lighting project, and that we’re not some
random company trying to scheme their way into some work!?!

Regarding the Payson Park location — we’ve been told there is some urgency to getting that project
done. Can you share any additional insight about that? If you’d prefer to speak briefly on the
phone, that is fine too — let us know when would be convenient —

Thanks again, Ethan —

Jim

Jim Schriver

TEN Connected Solutions

1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 401
Pittsburgh, PA 15233
412-429-8888, ext 131 (0)
412-992-1397 (C)
https://www.tenconnected.com/

From: Ethan Owens [mailto:eowens@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: October 3, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>; Ethan Hipple <ehipple@portlandmaine.gov>;
Troy Moon <thm@portlandmaine.gov>; RW <rbw@portlandmaine.gov>

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
* can someone define which level of play occurs here? s it high school baseball / softball? College level? Junior
High?

The lighting system and the poles are very old and none of
the existing system can be used again. The level of play is
normally high school and State Playoff games. Attached is a
quote for Musco Lighting which we have used at two other
locations and would prefer to use Musco at any new
installations because of our experience with the product and
the 25 yr warranty.

*Are there any plans available which show the electrical infrastructure and lighting as originally designed? NO

2. Regarding Deering Oaks pond fountain:

* Can the City share any drawing or documents that outline the existing lighting system, the mounting
hardware, and the electrical infrastructure that supports it?

* If no drawings are available, how many physical fixtures are currently deployed to light the fountain? Is the
fixture type and wattage known?

* |s there an estimated depth of that pond? At its deepest point? What is the approximate depth where the
fountain is located?

* Are there snapping turtles known to inhabit the pond? (precautions on system wiring will be taken if turtles
are suspected)

* When the fountain lighting was installed, was the pond drained, or was the equipment installed while the
pond was full?

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


tel:(207)%20808-5400
mailto:eowens@portlandmaine.gov

From: Ethan Owens

To: RW
Subject: Fwd: Portland Maine
Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 10:52:38 AM

When you have a chance, please educate these guys on your DO lights.

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
Date: Fri, Oct 13, 2017 at 10:46 AM

Subject: RE: Portland Maine

To: Ethan Owens <eowens@portlandmaine.gov>

Cc: Pat Bresnahan <pat.bresnahan@tensaves.com>

Ethan —

Thanks for the Deering Oaks pond light picture... do you know how many of those fixtures
are currently installed? Pat Bresnahan (copied here) is with our engineering team and will
reach out to you separately to ask afew more questions.

Also —thanks for the Musco Lighting quote. They usually have really good lighting products,
so we'll reach out to Mike Berry and try to coordinate the details. Would you mind sending
Mike an email letting him know that we' re working with the City on the Lighting project, and
that we' re not some random company trying to scheme their way into some work!?!

Regarding the Payson Park |ocation — we' ve been told there is some urgency to getting that
project done. Can you share any additional insight about that? If you'd prefer to speak briefly
on the phone, that is fine too — et us know when would be convenient —

Thanks again, Ethan —

Jm
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Jim Schriver
TEN Connected Solutions

1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 401

Pittsburgh, PA 15233

412-429-8888. ext 131 (O)
412-992-1397 (C)

https.//www.tenconnected.com/

From: Ethan Owens [mailto:eowens@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: October 3, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Jm Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>; Ethan Hipple
<ehipple@portlandmaine.gov>; Troy Moon <thm@portlandmaine.gov>; RW

<rbw@portlandmaine.gov>
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
Thelighting system and the poles are very old and none of
the existing system can be used again. Thelevel of play is
normally high school and State Playoff games. Attached is
a quote for Musco Lighting which we have used at two
other locations and would prefer to use Musco at any new
installations because of our experience with the product
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and the 25 yr warranty.

*  Arethere any plans available which show the electrical infrastructure and lighting as originally designed?

No

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
fountain is|located?

*  Are there snapping turtles known to inhabit the pond? (precautions on system wiring will be taken if turtles
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

212 Canco Road Portland, Maine 04103 — US

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
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From: Robert Weyer

To: Ethan Owens
Subject: Re: Fwd: Portland Maine
Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 11:24:34 AM

Y ou bet, aisle get it done today

On Oct 13, 2017 10:52 AM, "Ethan Owens' <eowens@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
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

212 Canco Road Portland, Maine 04103 ~ USA

207-808-5400 eowens@portlandmaine.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Schriver <jim.schriver@tenconnected.com>
Date: Fri, Oct 13, 2017 at 10:46 AM

Subject: RE: Portland Maine

To: Ethan Owens <eowen ortlandmaine.gov>

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

Also —thanks for the Musco Lighting quote. They usually have really good lighting
products, so we'll reach out to Mike Berry and try to coordinate the details. Would you
mind sending Mike an email letting him know that we' re working with the City on the
Lighting project, and that we' re not some random company trying to scheme their way into
some work!?!

Regarding the Payson Park |ocation — we' ve been told there is some urgency to getting that
project done. Can you share any additional insight about that? If you'd prefer to speak
briefly on the phone, that is fine too — et us know when would be convenient —

Thanks again, Ethan —
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Jm

Jim Schriver

TEN Connected Solutions

1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 401
Pittsburgh. PA 15233
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
Thelighting system and the polesarevery old and none
of the existing system can be used again. Thelevel of play

Isnormally high school and State Playoff games.


https://maps.google.com/?q=1501+Reedsdale+Street,+Suite+401%0D+*Pittsburgh,+PA%C2%A0+15233*&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=1501+Reedsdale+Street,+Suite+401%0D+*Pittsburgh,+PA%C2%A0+15233*&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=1501+Reedsdale+Street,+Suite+401____%0D+*Pittsburgh,+PA+%3Chttps://maps.google.com/?q%3D1501%2BReedsdale%2BStreet,%2BSuite%2B401%250D%2B*Pittsburgh,%2BPA%25C2%25A0%2B15233*%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg%3E%C2%A0+15233+%3Chttps://maps.google.com/?q%3D1501%2BReedsdale%2BStreet,%2BSuite%2B401%250D%2B*Pittsburgh,%2BPA%25C2%25A0%2B15233*%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg%3E*&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=1501+Reedsdale+Street,+Suite+401%0D+*Pittsburgh,+PA%C2%A0+15233*&entry=gmail&source=g
tel:(412)%20429-8888
tel:(412)%20992-1397
https://www.tenconnected.com/
mailto:eowens@portlandmaine.gov
mailto:jim.schriver@tenconnected.com
mailto:ehipple@portlandmaine.gov
mailto:thm@portlandmaine.gov
mailto:rbw@portlandmaine.gov

Attached isa quote for Musco Lighting which we have
used at two other locations and would prefer to use
Musco at any new installations because of our experience
with the product and the 25 yr warranty.

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
hardware, and the electrical infrastructure that supportsit?

* If no drawings are available, how many physical fixtures are currently deployed to light the fountain? Is
the fixture type and wattage known?

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

212 Canco Road Portland. Maine 04103 — USA

207-808-5400 eowens@portlandmaine.gov

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.
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From: Robert Weyer

To: Ethan Owens

Cc: jim.schriver@tenconnected.com; Ethan Hipple; Troy Moon
Subject: Re: Portland Maine

Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 2:16:04 PM

The current fountain lighting system isfed by 5 circuits. Each has a 20 amp breaker. The outer
ring has 20 lights divided up by four of the circuits( five each). In the center of the fountain,
the fifth circuit, has three lamps. So twenty three lamps total.

Thelights all are 120 volt with 250 watt bulbs in the outer lights and 500 watt bulbs in the
center lights. The outer lights were rated at 4800 lumens and the center lamps were 9800
lumens.

The depth of the pond where the fountain sits is three feet or less. The lights are raised on the
bases(see the picture Ethan O. provided) we made so they are at the most about 8" under the
surface. These light must be submerged to operate due to the heat produced.

Before the pond was scraped out and the gravel base installed a couple of years ago | had seen
one snapping turtle in the pond. None since.

The fountain lights are removed with the rest of the fountain for the winter. Removal is
usually donein the first week of November and installation is done the first week of May. The
pond is drained for several weeks spring and fall for removing/installing the fountain and duck
house as well as cleaning of the pond bottom.

If you still need more information | may have a binder with further specs.

On Tue, Oct 3, 2017 at 2:05 PM, Ethan Owens <eowens@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
Good Morning,
| will add what i can and find out what | don't know.

Our engineering team has requested information about two projects that will likely fall into Phase 1 of the Street Light
project (Payson Park field lights, Deering Oaks fountain lights)

Could you pass this along to the appropriate person, or help us find someone who could answer these questions?

1. Regarding Payson Park softball field:
* can someone define which level of play occurs here? Isit high school baseball / softball? College level? Junior
High?
The lighting system and the polesare very old and none of the existing
system can be used again. Theleve of play isnormally high school and State
Playoff games. Attached isa quote for Musco Lighting which we have used
at two other locations and would prefer to use Musco at any new installations

because of our experience with the product and the 25 yr warranty.

*  Arethere any plans available which show the electrical infrastructure and lighting as originally designed? No

2. Regarding Deering Oaks pond fountain:

* Can the City share any drawing or documents that outline the existing lighting system, the mounting hardware, and
the electrical infrastructure that supports it?

* If no drawings are available, how many physical fixtures are currently deployed to light the fountain? Isthe fixture
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

* When the fountain lighting was installed, was the pond drained, or was the equipment installed while the pond was
full?

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

To: Robert Weyer; Ethan Owens

Cc: Ethan Hipple; Troy Moon; Pat Bresnahan
Subject: RE: Portland Maine

Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 2:29:36 PM
Robert —

This is great information — thank you...

I'll circle back with our engineering 